Oana Cristea

From: Lenovo <lenovomail@lenovo.com>
Sent: November-29-22 11:51 AM

To: Oana Cristea

Subject: Thank you for your order!

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Thank you for your order!
Order Number: 4641781670
Order Placed: 11/29/2022

Oana,

We've successfully received your order. Your order is processing and we’ll
email you as soon as it ships. Click below to view your order details and
the latest status information. Thank you for shopping with Lenovo!

Please note: During checkout, we authorized your card for the total order
amount. This is not an actual charge. You will only be charged for the items on
your order once they ship or are electronically delivered. The final order amount
will be split into separate charges if items are shipped separately.

Our standard order delivery date is 4-9 days after Lenovo ships your product. We
are aware of carrier delays due to COVID-19. Delivery date information is updated
from carriers as it becomes available.

View Order Status

Your order summary:

ITEM DELIVERY METHOD  QTY TOTAL PRICE

4 Lenovo 65W AC Wall Adapter
t GX20129355 Standard 1 $31.44

Billing Details:  Shipping Details: Sub total: 355.99

119 Pine St S 119 Pine St S Instant Savings: -$19.00

210 210 eCoupon Savings: -$5.55

Timmins, CA-ON Timmins, CA-ON THINKDEALS

P4N 2K3 P4N 2K3 Shipping: FREE

Canada Canada HST: $4.09

Credit Card-enca Total: $35.53

Still shopping? You might be interested in:
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Software Accessories Our Latest Deals
Shop Now Shop Now Shop Now

Have questions? We're here to help:

it S

View our FAQ Contact Us

000000

My Account | Subscribe | Manage Preferences | Contact Us

Unless there is an agreement in place between you and Lenovo applicable to your order, the terms
applicable to this order are found here in the Lenovo Sales Agreement

If Lenovo makes an error in pricing information, Lenovo may cancel your order, even if Lenovo has
confirmed the receipt of your order or charged your credit or debit card. If Lenovo has charged your
credit or debit card, Lenovo will promptly issue a credit to your credit or debit card account in the
amount of the charge.

Trademarks: Lenovo, ThinkPad, ThinkCentre, ThinkStation and the Lenovo logo are trademarks of
Lenovo. Microsoft, Windows, Windows NT, and the Windows logo are trademarks of Microsoft
Corporation. Ultrabook, Celeron, Celeron Inside, Centrino, Centrino Inside, Core Inside, Intel, Intel Logo,
Intel Atom, Intel Atom Inside, Intel Core, Intel Inside, Intel Inside Logo, Intel Viiv, Intel vPro, Itanium,
Itanium Inside, Pentium, Pentium Inside, Viiv Inside, vPro Inside, Xeon, and Xeon Inside are trademarks
of Intel Corporation in the U.S. and other countries. All other trademarks are the property of their
respective owners.
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